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MEMORANDUM

To: Jock Connell, County Administrator
Zach Propes, Assistant County Administrator

From: Andy Penick, Purchasing Manager
Date: 09/21/2022

Re: Emergency Repairs for Claude Park Road Culvert Failure

Description: The corrugated metal pipe culvert underneath Claude Parks
Road, Murrayville, Georgia, located in the vicinity of block 6380, has failed
causing the roadway base to wash out thus creating a situation where the
roadway pavement is in imminent danger of collapsing. Eighty-Five (85)
addresses are located on Claude Parks Road.

The roadway is currently closed to traffic and the Public Works Department
(PWD) requested a proposal from E.R. Snell (ERS), who is on the County
Contract #39-018 for Demand Services On-Call Construction Contractors,
and two (2) other contractors, to assess the emergency repairs. The PWD
would like to proceed with these emergency repairs that would replace the
existing metal corrugated culvert with concrete box culverts and restore the
roadway for the quoted amount of $ 799,173.00. The Scope of work includes
the following:

1. Removal & disposal of existing culvert

2. Excavation, up to 12" of #57 stone bedding under new culvert, and backfill
of new box culvert and associated roadway grading.

3. New box culvert, concrete & rebar, for a Triple 8’ x 8 x 70 LF, Design 1
(up to 10’ fill), 90 degree skew, 2 sets of wingwalls & parapets, 2 aprons.

4. Rip rap & plastic filter fabric.

5. Grassing & Erosion Control.

6. Graded Aggregate Base & Asphalt Paving & Striping.

Finance has allocated funding as: 909-SP-VII Culvert Replace, Account
Code 5009 (5009/027-909-5009) for $420,972.00, and 1816-SO-VIll Culvert
Replace (5009/028-1816-5009) for $ 378,201.00

If you approve this purchase, please sign below and return to Purchasing.
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ck Cfonnell, County Administrator




